

Armed Forces Skeet Association, Inc.
General Membership Meeting Minutes
Fort Bragg Clay Target Center
Tuesday May 18, 2021

All officers were present; 58 attendees present

- Meeting convened at 20:06 (EST) by President Christopher L. Naler who called the meeting to order.
- The reading of the 2019 general membership meeting minutes were waived. A motion was brought to the floor by Pat Knutson and seconded by George Guerrio. Motion carried unanimously.

Officers' Reports

1. Treasurer, Andy Ulsher
 - a. Financial reports for 2019 and 2020 were posted prior to the Membership meeting.
 - b. As of 2020 financial report AFSA has \$77,069 in the bank account. Most expenses are from the Kolar shotgun and Remington shotgun purchases.
 - c. The Association sold \$3800 in raffle tickets in 2020 and the rest in 2021, selling all 400 tickets. AFSA will net approximately \$25,000 dollars after paying \$14,000 for the Kolar shotgun. Thank you to Kolar for their support.
2. Vice President, Steve Johnstone – Nothing to report
3. Secretary Katie Hunt – Nothing to report
4. President Chris Naler
 - a. Thank you for attending as we know the last 18 months have been challenging.
 - b. Please thank and give a round of applause to Jim and Belinda Tiner and their efforts with the Pletcher with 165 shooters. Also thank you to Cheryl from Jacksonville and Greta as well.
 - c. Thanks so much to Clark Hartness for the scoring and computing systems

Old Business – None from last year

New Business

1. Elections
 - a. Chris Naler stated that the officers are committed to serving the Association again but opened the floor for nominations.
 - b. Ron Hostinky nominated Katie Hunt for Secretary. Dave Wood seconded that nomination for Secretary. Katie Hunt accepted the nomination.
 - c. Dave Wood moved that the Treasurer, VP, and President remain and be elected again for this next term. Howard Matthews seconded the motion. Andy Ulsher, Steve Johnstone, and Chris Naler all accepted and unanimously were approved.

2. Bids (Informational Briefing) – request was made to only provide information in the bid matrix and other questions will be taken back by the Officers as necessary.
 - a. Dates for the ASSC are flexible.
 - b. Clark County Shooting Sports presented by Andrew Winders
 - i. The dates are flexible as presented in the bid matrix.
 - ii. The banquet would not be on base.
 - iii. Duomatics are the machine types.
 - iv. Clubhouse is shared with sporting clays and other activities, but tents could be put up and paid for by AFSA.
 - v. RV parking and hook ups are directly across from the skeet fields.
 - vi. If individuals use on base billeting, the firearm storage is available, but only from 8am to 5pm.
 - vii. Registration would be at the clubhouse on site for the Pletcher and ASSC.
 - c. Jacksonville was presented by Steve Johnstone
 - i. This location was used in 2017 but since then the area has grown and there are many more hotels.
 - ii. All RV spots are 30 amp. RV reservations would be locked down until the day of registration, so everyone had an equal playing field to reserve a site.
 - iii. The banquet would not be at the same location as 2017
 - d. NSC was presented by Chris Naler – no questions
 - e. Conservation Park of Virginia presented by Pat Knutson
 - i. Dump station is now on site
3. Voting for the 2022 ASSC Location:
 - a. Each service, military status, etc. has representatives that can huddle and determine their votes.
 - b. Tomorrow is the board of directors meeting and members need to make sure that all directors have a proxy vote. Thank you for those that have sent their proxies already.
4. New directors will be elected today and take effect tomorrow. Once directors are elected the names and any changes should be given to Katie Hunt to document.

Bubber Youngblood made a motion to adjourn the meeting; Seconded by Ron Hostinsky.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:32pm

Katie Hunt
AFSA Secretary